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‘Dear Alexander,
'ou{d you be ¢ood enougb

té nta&“tho oorrupondenoo in
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'Pi. Oonrnomr anv. was dul,y
lu!ornod of His luhuty';’_ q_erngloq
- - - U
ia regard to the 'l!'loul‘@l\{bl and
-
societies in Kenysa. A copy of .the
despatoh which was sent is enclosed
herewith. I also enclose, to be
laid before the King, a despatch

'tron the Governor stating that the

Preaident of the lonl Agricultursl

/m Wtw Society of tq-
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Sir,

with reference to your despateh 40.25) of "™

the 15th March, intimating that nis Majesty thé King
has been graciously pleased ¢ rant his 2
the royal Agricultural and sortioultural Society of -

ys, 1 have the honour to-inform you that fhe'letter
rom the Keeper

T als majesty's Irivy Furse has been

S

Torwarded to the President of ‘the Soclety who

dul;
requests that an expression of the sdquty'l plessure

14 gratitude for the sighal bonour aceerded to it may

¢ conveyeld through THe Proper chansels,

ey g

- - - g
{ Have the homour to ve, s
8ir, i g

four most gbedient,

humble servant,

ZLYL'L"O)’ L’“
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1 have e noneus o lalom o I.t His Iuc..

The ring hes been grecteully yledsed & umnnuuw-.
b'“h““‘ﬁ!‘ We saryal igriecltaral
-! l"“,.ll-ul welewy of ienye.,
—a & 1 enelose le tors Pah Lhe 1 wep of ie sjunty'e
PPNy Turewivmid 1 sunil e Wolosol ui sue w111 aprange for
Whes 0 be LraRa T ited L0 W Teejestive Pesidents of the
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o e ly. .
& A regures W siF Sadrodi Seif Aa.,n,_ -
halgn Ll Lub sud VRS ReRPeROLTing soule®y, i -

aa

A cdsard VI, e o lag 1. Dot dilgeted o ﬂw% J'l“_
Fonag® o Lrsee .lWds, umm.mMMuol‘“
a8 pereciaal sssarialios ki Vhex Se-Rad his .»nu'luu. y
d e iag 1 ‘l..l,u— Bo santimue s rathonale o

ehiohy S8 e o Towl, Nis ,uw Lave L0 e Friends

aid “elleers of daivebd 0.“',[- 5
i have ae honowr %o be,
sAr,
Yora# q\ gn,l\-n.
“ ervant,

y ‘]
L J i sighed] W. CRV.SBY GORE
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“hamk you for your letter of the 16th Fobruary
umuwd&htvmundmun‘lml&.

in regard to the firet named we have r-ul;d,
ﬂormdlql'o Mhtctthlmhnury, an
“SAguiry from the Governor-General whether nhe may assume that
e hil'-q rented by King idward Viil is being
Soatinued by His ;resent Majesty.  As en anewer u‘mn

i snclowe herewitn o formal comsunication convey ing
Fatronege, which you oan forward to the Gowernor es I think
you 414 4 other cuses, .

TA8h regurt to e Nopg Kong University, there ts
u-uq;wt-.torm»uu.uuuu—u-y

—_—J

¥ *nolose o aimller letter with regard to 1g,
n 3 IWMMMWOMWIwa-ouzi.
J ' ®end %o the other five societies -t;.,_ror;—xoa Petronage
has been “pproved, the documents whioh I muu.- '
‘k here resaia Whe four sccieties or clude for which |
} ' Palronage will not be continued, 1.0, - '
Ea

't= Nairodi Goir ?.“ -
C
™he Friends & Builders of Rairobi Cathedral

Perhape the situstion with regard t0ithese would best be met
W letter from the Colenisl Office to the Governor
inforuing him of the pouition,

’ Tours sincerely
(Sgd.) nfn Alexander.

L m. Bsq.,
' Colonigd Offiee,







Najor Uliek Alexander, 0.¥.0.,0.¥.0.,0.5.%.

Eay I refer %o your letter o Beyd of the

18tk November last, conveying the pleasure of
n‘&-dmx An regard te the Patrenage of the
Universities of Neng Keng and Ealta, and te youy
letter te Boyd of the 28th January regarding the
decisions of King Geerge VI on the extensien of Reyal
Patrenage te sartadn Delental inetdtutiens. )

¥e have now received o despateh frem Heng
SRS SN s See Aad e W selBie
‘ n-qmv-nuuuo for \lom o g™
houle 1ie .t- ‘m--. s view 4T dis Najeely's
mumummmmoonu
University, inter alia, thers {s any further fomsal
setion whieh we should take, or whoether At Ae your
intention 1 write %o us 4n dus sourse, welesing e
offieial letter to the -uv-uv -t e the sther
*ix appreved Institutions, as you @M 1o yewr letber
of the 104k June 1936 e Beyd, ou the subjeet of the
Fenys Hoyal Agrioultural and Mertioultural Seciety
and the Jeskey Club of Xemys.

Yours sineerely,
(8gd.) 0.¥. Caretatire.

')_



' 12
- % ' Downing Street, s
™~ 13th FPebruary,b 1937.
. 2
1 '{. f g ¢
4 Uy dear Alexander,
‘ " ; In reply to your letter of the 28th of
L 3 } 4” L §
. /7 Tanuary regarding the grant of His Majesty's patronage
”‘ . * _ g . - -
% # ~ to certain imstitutions, etc., in the Colonial
gf Dependencies, I write to say that Mr Ormsby Gore agrees
with the actioh proposed in the individual cases as
’ set out in the enclosure to .your letter.
'
| Yours sincerely,
(8gd.) B.B. Boyd.
| et
. &

-

MAJOR ULICK ALEXANDER, C.M.G.,C.V.0.,0.B.E.




v P ction.
Hong Kong University. ‘King Geo V & King ) Tant
- ‘Bdward VIII.
‘ letter 24th June '36) .
Malta University. King Bdward VIII. (Your ° Grant.
t v A letters of 16th Nov, '36 It »
| & l4th Jan '¥7.) L
4
Imperial College of King George V & Xing Grant.
Tropical Agriculture, Bdward VIII. (Your
Trinidad. letter of 19th May '36).
[ Royal Singapore Yacht King George V & King Grant .
Club. Bdward VIII. (Your

! letter of l4th July *36.)

Royal Nassau Yacht Club. King George V. (Mr Carstairs' Granmt.
Yetter of 16th Jan. '37)¢

Royal Adricultural & King Bawarda Viil. (Your Grant.
loru‘lu:‘d‘ Society letter of 11tk June '36),

of Kenya.
i Jookey Club of Xen¥a. King Béward VIII. { Your Gramt .
R ) letter of Yith-June '36.)

» - - . - g
Kenys Golfing Society.) - - Your Yétter-of 24th Adg. '36.)L 4s unu’n;

e personal to
Muthaiga Golf Club, g xing Edward VIIl. T the Duke of

Kenys. (wir T ¢ i Suin: 15 Windsbr E

’ ) ur letter o July '36. ropose Lo

Fairebi Gelf Club. f ' ;_mw.
Friends & Builders of Duke of York. Discontipue.

Nairobi Cathedral. g

3 § - ' . i




